Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Foo Chit Yan (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses) <FooChitYan@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 August 2020 5:16 PM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: Tan Wei Teck (Auto Svcs/Claims & 1A/Claims & |A/Buses); Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto
Svcs/Claims & I1A/Claims & |1A/Buses)

Subject: RE: OUR REF: BUS/06/18/1030; YOUR REF: FBM1600U; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SG5741A

& FBM1600U ON 28.06.18 ALONG YIO CHU KANG ROAD

Without Prejudice

Dear Cecilia,

We refer to your email dated 13.08.20

We are pleased to accept your offer $900.00 in settlement of your claim.

Please forward a copy of your discharge voucher to us. We will sign and return the attached discharge voucher upon
receipt.

Kindly forward your cheque to us upon receipt of the discharge voucher
Kind Regards,

Jimmy Foo

Claims and Insurance Agency

Direct line +65 6556 3521 | ChitYan@smrt.com.sg
6 Ang Mo Kio Street 62

Singapore 569140

@smm

AUTOMOTIVE

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: 13 August 2020 21:07

To: Foo Chit Yan (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & 1A/Buses) <FooChitYan@smrt.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Tan Wei Teck (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses) <TanWeiTeck@smrt.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto
Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & 1A/Buses) <ChanSiauChin@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: BUS/06/18/1030; YOUR REF: FBM1600U; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SG5741A & FBM1600U ON
28.06.18 ALONG YIO CHU KANG ROAD

KINDLY IGNORE PREVIOUS EMAIL

3RD REMINDER

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



